PIEDMONT AREA SERVICE COMMITEE BUSINESS MEETING

January 8, 2022

Piedmont Area business meeting was opened by Stephen S. at 12:00 p.m. with a moment of silence, followed by the serenity prayer.

12 Traditions – Andrew H.

12 Concepts - Edward B

Purpose and Function of the Area - Joe B

Topic Discussion/discussion of topics to be presented in business meeting

Open Forum

Bill D.- Bill continues to email the minutes, and Job B Public Relations trusted servant would print meeting schedules. Please email any meeting schedule changes to Joe B by February 3rd, so meeting schedules are as accurate as possible. Please don't wait until area to make these changes.

Vivian T-S will not be at the next area meeting, in February. Co-Facilitator Efrain G will step in, in her absence. Edward G, Policy Chair will hold the next policy meeting in July. He requests that if GSRs have a specific policy they want to discuss please let him know. Bill D, RCM will set up a workshop for the CAR Report. Bill D states the RD is checking his availability. Stephen will work to get CAR Report printed so that each group gets a copy to bring back to their group. NAWS Literature prices have increased. At this time, Area has enough Lit that prices are not changing. Christ Chapel Church has been sold. Together at 6 is the liaison and will continue to update Stephen of changes. Admins/GSRs if you know of any places that are available, please let us know.

Roll Call

Facilitator - Stephen S. P Co-Facilitator - Efrain G P Anniversary Chair - Wade R P Anniversary Treasurer - Ephraim H. P Secretary – Janeen B A Lit & Merchandise - Anescia L A Public Relations - Joe B P H & I – Greg C P RCM – Bill D P Policy - Edward D. P Treasurer - Vivian T-S P Activities – VACANT A Treasurer-A - VACANT P Secretary-A - VACANT RCM-A-VACANT Groups Brighter Outlook - Chris T Absent /Vacant representative Wade R Do Better - . Vacant/Vacant International City - Noah Absent /Present Just for Today/B2B - Tyrone G Absent/Vacant Just Recovery – Vacant/Vacant Last House Group - Joe B Present/Vacant Macon Miracles – Anthony H /Roland F Present/Present Never Alone - Chris T Absent / Absent New Forsyth - Frank J Absent/Absent New Horizon - Charles K. Absent/Absent/ representative Charlotte C New Life - Ronnie F Present /Vacant Ocmulgee Group - James B Present/ Present Phoenix Group - Savannah Absent / Absent / representative John Spirit and Service - John L Absent/Absent/ representative Joe B Together at 6 – David G Present/Vacant A New Beginning of NA - Gwen J Present/Vacant **Seating of New Groups:**

Quorum: Quorum was met with 11 of 16 groups

Secretary's Report: Read Minutes Treasurer's Report: See Attached Report RCM/RCM-A Report See Attached Report (Back to group topics and service resumes) Anniversary Report: See Attached Report Anniversary Treasurer's Report See Attached Report H&I Report: See Attached Report Public Relations Report: See Attached Report Activities Report: No Report Attached Lit and Merchandise Report: - See Attached Report (Please get LIT requests in by the beginning of Area) Policy Report: See Attached Report Group Reports: All reports given by GSR, GSR-A, or representative. AREA NOMINATIONS RESULTS Anescia L – Lit & Merchandise Chair 11 - 0AREA NOMINATIONS BACK TO GROUPS SEE ATTACHED SERVICE RESUMES AREA TOPICS RESULTS 2022-11-01 going back to groups to increase the prudent reserve for Anniversary Sub-committee from \$1500 to \$2000 10-0-1-0 AREA TOPICS BACK TO GROUPS **Old Business** 2022-11-01 going back to groups to increase the prudent reserve for Anniversary Sub-committee from \$1500 to \$2000. New Business. PASC Trusted Servant positions still available: Activities Chair, Treasurer- A, RCM-A, Secretary-A Next Meeting Date: February 5, 2022 Subcommittees meet from 10:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m. Topic/GSR Workshops meet from 11:00 a.m. until 12:00 p.m. Piedmont Area Business Meeting meets from 12:00 p.m. until 2:00 p.m. Meeting Place: Christ Chapel, 2288 Moody Rd., Warner Robins SAVE THE DATES Red & White Dance February 18th, 5 - 9 pm

Spring Fling March 4th , 1-5 pm